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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 03 December 2024 13:47
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2384/0F1 - GRASS VERGE AT HORN HILL, MOOR ROAD, 

MILLOM

Prior approval application for the installation of 20M monopole supporting 6 no. antennas, 1 no. 
transmission dish, 2 no. equipment cabinets, 1 no. meter cabinet and ancillary development 
thereto including radio units (RRUS) 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation.  
 
There are no objections to this development from Environmental Health.  
The applicant has included a Declaration of ICNIRP Compliance and comprehensive advice as 
regards safety of non-ionizing radiation from the development.  
The development should not interfere with existing radio and television coverage in the area or 
with other electrical equipment, though further advice / redress on this matter is provided by 
Ofcom, the regulator for communications services.  
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
 
T. 0300 373 3730 
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